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From: betty winholtz  
Sent: Monday, November 06, 2023 10:38 AM 
To: Bill Roschen <broschen@morrobayca.gov>; Joseph Ingraffia <jingraffia@morrobayca.gov>; Mike 
Rodriguez <mrodriguez@morrobayca.gov>; Asia King <aking@morrobayca.gov>; Eric Meyer 
<emeyer@morrobayca.gov> 
Cc: Scot Graham <sgraham@morrobayca.gov>; Cindy Jacinth <cjacinth@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: agenda item b-1 
  
Dear Planning Commissioners: 
  
I appreciate that errors are being corrected: Eagle Rock, government 
buildings, Zanzibar. 
  
I bring to your attention two properties that have the same issue--use not 
matching zoning--but one is being changed and the other is not. This is 
inconsistent.  
  
One is on the list at Alder. It is a long time motel that matched its zoning 
until the update when the zoning classifications were redefined. Prior to the 
change, the City allowed motels in residential zones; the new zoning 
ordinance says they are no longer allowed. (Ironic since we allow vacation 
rentals in residential zones.) For blocks, Alder is residential. The 
recommendation reclassifies this property at Community Commercial due to 
current use. When this property gets redeveloped (it's an 80-year-old 
motel), would we not want it to be zoned Residential to match the rest of 
the street and the neighborhood? Why not leave it Residential as legal non-
conforming? Otherwise the future developer will have to pay thousands of 
dollars to rezone it. 
  
The other property is not on the list. It is the El Moro Elementary campus. 
Currently, it is zoned high density Residential. The use has never been 
Residential; my guess is it was reclassified for the sake of the school district 
in anticipation of redevelopment, giving them a financial advantage of not 
having to pay for rezoning (an advantage not given to the Alder property). 
The property should be reclassified as Public Facility to match its use along 
with the rest of the government buildings, and to be consistent with the 
reason for reclassifying Alder. 
  
If the City's point is to remove inconsistencies between use and zone, and to 
not have legal nonconforming lots, all lots should be treated the same. 
  
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz 
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from my personal opinions at this juncture. I acknowledge that pragmatism and 
economics often prevail over ideals of goodness, preservation, and even safety. 

Nevertheless, I believe it is crucial to present a perspective that accounts for the 
historical context and potential risks associated with the Panay mudslide zone. This 
expansive and enigmatic region, which I estimate to cover over 100 acres, has witnessed 
significant devastation in the past. While I am not an expert in geology or disaster 
prevention, I cannot help but harbor concerns about the potential for future 
catastrophic events, akin to those witnessed in La Conchita, Montecito, and Malibu in 
1982. The potential loss of life and property damage could be profound. 

Therefore, I implore the Morro Bay community development authorities to recognize 
the significance of preserving and, if necessary, mitigating the risks associated with the 
Panay mudslide zone. The development plans should encompass measures to reduce 
water flow, create trails, and implement strategies to mitigate fire risks, especially given 
the prevalence of hazardous eucalyptus stands in the area. The fear of impending 
wildfires is palpable, and we must take proactive steps to minimize this risk. 

I propose the concept of creating permanent xeriscaped landscapes, featuring native 
grasses and reduced greenery, not as a compromise to beauty but as a crucial measure 
to enhance safety and reduce the risk of fire. While this approach may appear 
counterintuitive to some, it can serve as a protective barrier for our community against 
the devastating impacts of wildfires. 

Furthermore, it is essential to consider the role of natural ground features, as 
unconventional as ground squirrels may seem to some—they may provide natural 
absorption of excess water flow (an objective Environmental Impact Statement would 
help clarify this). This land is unique and appreciated by thousands who see the vast 
expanse turn into a Malibuesque interpretation due to the lure of the dollar. The 
expansive clay soil in this area has, over time, supported its own unique ecosystems, 
including burrowing vulture caves in that region (known to locals). It serves as a habitat 
for mountain lions, deer, and various other wildlife, but in its current state as scrubland, 
it is better preserved. It may have housed goats at one point, and that might have been 
preferable (locals will understand). 

Resisting the allure of a Disneyesque approach to development, which can often 
compromise the innate magic of a region, is of paramount importance. This sentiment is 
increasingly relevant in a state where such artificial and tamed developments are 
commonplace. 



In conclusion, I appreciate the opportunity to convey my concerns and suggestions 
regarding the 3300 Panorama Drive subdivision conceptual review. While I understand 
the influence of economic interests in such decisions, I sincerely hope that the voice of 
the community and the imperative of preserving our unique and fragile ecosystem will 
receive the consideration they deserve. 

Thank you for your time and attention to this matter. I eagerly anticipate any 
opportunities for dialogue and collaboration that may arise as we collectively strive to 
ensure the sustainable development of our beloved Morro Bay. 

 
 
-- 
Tom Tom 
 





From: Theresa Pena  
Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2023 1:13 PM 
To: Planning Commission <planningcommission@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: 3300 Panorama 
  
Greetings. 
  
Unfortunately I am unable to make it to the meeting that is being held on Tuesday November 7th. 
  
I would like to express my concerns regarding the proposed project at 3300 Panorama in writing.  
  
TRAFFIC  
  
There are several streets that run perpendicular to Tide and have no stop signs. Many drivers buzz right 
down these streets without caution, making Tide St dangerous. This will worsen as more homes and 
more vehicles come to the neighborhood.  
  
The traffic light at Yerba Buena is already a problem... The street on the East side of Highway 1 is narrow 
near the condos and people have to slow and squeeze by. Additionally, many vehicles at the stop sign on 
Main go through without regard to those turning off of the highway to go East on Yerba Buena. This is a 
chronic issue. Also, it is common that people blow through the 4 way stop at Tide and Yerba Buena in 
attempt to make the green light before it changes. I live at this corner and see this happen regularly. 
These things will also worsen as more homes and more vehicles come to the area. 
  
I do not look forward to the addional and worsening noise pollution from vehicles traveling on Yerba 
Buena. This is already a heavily used street with many loud vehicles. 
  
LAND 
  
I am concerned about the extra weight and burden on the land at 3300 Panorama from this 
development and how it may impact the foundations of those who live West of the project. My 
foundation is already sloping and my gates are no longer even. This has worsened over the last 10 years 
and I can't help but imagine that it's possible that this development may add to this problem for many of 
us. 
  
PARKING  
  
Parking is already an issue in this neighborhood. Many people have more vehicles than they can park 
infront of their own homes. Our streets are littered with vehicles and it looks terrible.  
  
I understand that there will be visitor parking planned in this development, however it will likely not be 
enough. If  residents in the development were to have people over, or dinner parties, the guest's 
vehicles will spill out onto our streets and in front of other residents homes.  
  
We don't need more vehicles littering this tiny neighborhood of narrow streets. 
  
Thank you for your time. 
  



Kind regards,  
  
Theresa Pena  
 



From: Donna Cardoza  
Sent: Sunday, November 05, 2023 11:51 AM 
To: Planning Commission <planningcommission@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: Hearing 
  
To Planning Commission 
  
I have been an owner in Morro Bay for over 23 years.  I received a notice of a Hearing to allow a 48 units 
to be built on Panorama Drive. Which is in my area of ownership.  My comments pertain to a large 
development of 48 units as I am not in favor of allowing that large of a community  to be built especially 
on that particular ground. Morro Bay cannot handle the owners as it is now. Streets are always 
congested and walking paths. I hope you do not  go forward with plans. 
You limited the Short Term Rental to the Morro Bay area which bring vacation money to the community 
but will allow large project? 
  
As I said my comment is to avoid the environmental problems on that particular partial is please 
reconsider. 
  
Thank you 
Donna Costa 
 



From: Dorflinger  
Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2023 11:14 AM 
To: Planning Commission <planningcommission@morrobayca.gov> 
Cc: nhubbard@morrobayc.gov 
Subject: 3300 Panorama 
  
Please abide by the Planning Commission’s  Guiding Principle that “development is to fit into our small 
town image.” The proposed development on Panorama fails in this regard. 
Tahiti Street being the traffic entrance would destroy our neighborhood; that is where I live. 
Richard Dorflinger 
 



Jeffrey Heller  
To:Planning Commission 
Cc:Scot Graham;Cindy Jacinth;Chris Neumeyer 

Mon 11/6/2023 12:37 PM 
Here are my questions/comments. 
 
1. The reduced number of units presented here, when compared to the 70 unit presentation 
in April 2023 is far more appropriate for the site and Morro Bay in general, although it 
would be best if the final unit count does not exceed 45 per Plan Morro Bay. 
 
2.  Since the development plans for the adjacent Panorama Dr. are not part of this 
conceptual package---I believe all 29 guest parking spaces need to be incorporated onto 
the site, rather than having 9 on Panorama Dr. as shown in this package.  
 
3. The minimum width (curb face to curb face) of the private streets should be no less than 
32 ft, which is the street width of the Morro Cove development across from Franklin Riley 
Park. 
 
4. Working within the proposed street and public benefit footprint, the number of 
"affordable units" needs to be increased from 10% to at least 20%  (10 units), with an 
appropriate density bonus calculated. 5 of the units should be provided for the "low to 
moderate" income level (50-80% of AMI), and 5 for the "very low" income level (30-50% 
AMI).  These should be 55 year deed restricted rental units; they could be smaller than the 
standard units proposed and should be evenly distributed throughout the 
development.  MB Muni Code 17.50.040, items A1 and A2 outline the density bonus 
calculations.  I believe the Planning Commission has the authority to make this 
recommendation to the City Council, and the Council has the authority to mandate the 20% 
figure.  Accepting "in lieu fees" postpones the development of affordable units.  We need 
affordable housing units now; this development is large enough to accommodate the 20% 
figure. . 
 
I would like the developer to resubmit conceptual drawings which incorporate the 4 items 
listed in this email.  
 
Lastly---I have major concerns about the negative impacts this project will impose on the 
adjacent neighborhoods and our City's infrastructure.  However, I understand additional 
studies addressing these issues will be forthcoming.  
 
Jeff Heller 
Morro Bay City Council 
2018-2022 

 



Chenda Lor  
To:Planning Commission 

Mon 11/6/2023 7:05 PM 
Hello Planning Commission. 
 
I am the property owner of  down hill from this project and I'm not able to 
attend the workshop this evening but wanted to express my support  for this project.    
 
I support smart growth and added housing.  The proposed project has many benefits for 
the community.   The improved walking trails and road access to open space will allow 
continued, more accessible use by the locals.  Other public improvements include additional 
neighborhood parking which can be challenging  especially on weekends in this 
neighborhood.  It will also  add much needed housing to meet the huge need in Morro 
Bay, the County, and the State.   
 
I also think the  plans for the different grades of residential units are aesthetically pleasing, 
modest homes that are practical and  logical for the neighborhood conforming to current 
building and design codes.  The planning team has also made adjustments to the previous 
plans based on suggestions from previous  public input work sessions.  I think it would be 
foolish and exclusionary to block this project  and smart to allow development to happen 
with the thoughtful planning that has happened to get the project to this 
phase.  The  improvements will  add value and public amenities to the 
neighborhood  developed with the concerned neighbors' input.  Future developers may not 
be so accommodating.      
 
Sincerely, 
Chenda Lor 

 



Zara Landrum 
To:Planning Commission 

Mon 11/6/2023 7:44 PM 
 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

 
From: Candace Harding  
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 7:35:39 PM 
To: Zara Landrum <zlandrum@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: 3300 Panorama 
  

I am sorry I am unable to make the meeting on 11/7.  I sent this the email I was given and he said he was 
not the one and back to you all. Please forward to the correct person, please this is to important. 
  
Please, Please, Please do not allow this to happen. It seems so obvious to us as 
homeowners here that this makes no sense. Water of course is an issue. I am 
concerned about that as well as the fact that the hill can and probably will LANDSLIDE 
and cause people to lose there homes both the new and the homeowners already here. 
You know I am right, we had this issue with the water reclamation site in Morro Bay 
where that did in fact happen. To say it would not happen at 3300 Panorama is just not 
smart. You say your going to have all the tests done but didn't you do that with the water 
location and it still happened. It cost us more to have that fixed and there were no 
homes below to be crushed. Not to mention our streets are a mess here and large 
trucks eating our streets and making that worse as well as traffic with 61 homes in 
location the traffic is already to much and no many stop signs any where in north MB. I 
should not even have to write a letter like this since this should be common sense. I 
hope you think of the community, again PLEASE. 
> Subject: 11/7/23 meeting 3300 Panorama 

 



Nancy Hubbard 
To:Scot Graham;Cindy Jacinth 
Cc:Amber Weart 

Tue 11/7/2023 6:44 AM 
  

   

 
 

 
Nancy Hubbard 
Contract Planner 
805-772-6211 
nhubbard@morrobayca.gov 
  

 
From: betty winholtz  
Sent: Tuesday, November 7, 2023 1:56 AM 
To: Bill Roschen <broschen@morrobayca.gov>; Joseph Ingraffia <jingraffia@morrobayca.gov>; Mike 
Rodriguez <mrodriguez@morrobayca.gov>; Asia King <aking@morrobayca.gov>; Eric Meyer 
<emeyer@morrobayca.gov> 
Subject: agenda item c-1 
  
Dear Planning Commissioners: 
 
There is so much fodder here to comment on, it's difficult to be concise. 
 
1. If ESHA and buffer are 1.5 acres, then there are 8.5 acres upon which to 
build. Therefore, the number of units that should be allowed at the "lower 
end" should be 34, not 48. Reduce the number of lots. 
2. For every one standard size lot, there are 3 that are substandard by half 
the size. Why would the City purposely re-create the problems that currently 
exist on the Island Streets? Reduce the number of lots. 
3. Lot size includes the street and sidewalk, at least in the top 4 rows of lots. 
Does the City normally include to the center line of a street for lot size? Is 
this because it is a private street? All streets should be public with curb, 
gutter, and a sidewalk on one side. 
4. When a street sign says "Private Road" the public does not feel it can 
trespass; they are not welcome. So the public benefit of public trails, vistas, 
picnic tables, and interpretative panels are for not. All streets should be 
public. 
5. The proposed street is only 30 feet in width, substandard. Reduce the 
number of lots to make room for a regular width street, and make 
the street public. 



6. Seriously: 5-foot driveways?! Other driveways are considered 
parking?! Reduce the number of lots to make room for a regular width 
street with appropriate setbacks, and make the street public. 
7. The private street does not serve the health and safety of the residents 
because a fire truck/ambulance will be slowed by the curves and nature of 
the private road with a poor turnaround at the top. Reduce the number of 
lots to make room for a regular width street, and make the street 
public. 
 
8. Imported fill: 87,000 cubic yards (page 65 of 78). Some houses will be 
sitting on 20 feet of fill. No imported fill; use what is on the property. 
9. A dump truck holds 14 cubic yards. If a larger truck cannot make the 
turns and fit the width of Trinidad, that's 6,200 round trips. No imported 
fill; use what is on the property. 
10. Only 11 of the 48 houses are proposed to be built at grade. No 
imported fill; use what is on the property. 
 
11. Can a retention basin be considered ESH? Wait for the environmental 
study to be complete. 
 
12. How will construction of the retention basin at the foot of the ESH affect 
the ESH? Wait for the environmental study to be complete. 
 
13. Page 72 of 78 is labeled "Tree Protection Plan." Quite the opposite. 35 
trees are proposed for removal, several with 3-5 foot diameters. The 47 
trees proposed for saving are in the ESH; they can't be touched. Wait for 
the environmental study to be complete. 
 
14. Just when the City, both the government and the public, is focused on 
good Designed Standards, this development violates what has been agreed 
to as good, livable design. Enforce second floor step-backs. 
 
15. What is the width of Panorama where the proposed parallel parking 
spaces are proposed? It's on a corner. 
Where is the Circulation Study? 
 
16. The seal of the engineer specifically says "not for construction;" there is 
no signature. Should one make a decision based on them? We learned from 
the sewer plant construction that often engineering plans were not signed, 
sealed, and dated by an engineer as dictated by State law, yet the plans 
were still used for the sewer plant construction. Where are the other reports: 
soils, drainage, hazards? The Planning Commission should have full 
data before making comment because the recommendations you 
make you will be held to when the developer returns with the 



precise plan. 
 
 
 
Sincerely, 
Betty Winholtz 
 
 
 

 



 
MW 

 
To:Planning Commission 

Tue 11/7/2023 7:11 AM 
Dear Planners, 
I would like to comment on the amazing flawed plan, and I am against this development. 
The one thing that is silly, is the 10 space parking plan on Panorama and Whidbey St. Do 
you think it is safe to back out blindly onto Panorama on what will now be a busy street and 
intersection. Put the parking inside the development, not on the street where people walk 
their dogs and children. More to follow. 
Sincerely, 
Mitch and Leslie Wyss 

 





The Conceptual Review Plans for the proposed subdivision 
project are not in compliance with §6735 of the California 
Business and Professions Code (aka Professional Engineers Act) 
in that the engineer who has affixed his stamp on the first sheet of 
his plans, did not sign nor date his plans (plan sheets C1 thru C11 
starting on page 61 of the staff report).  It may say 
,"PRELIMINARY NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION" on Plan Sheet 
C1, however, these plans will be requiring several permits from 
the city such as a CUP/CDP and even an encroachment 
permit.  §6735 says in part, "All civil engineering plans and 
specifications that are permitted or that are to be released 
for construction shall bear the signature and seal or stamp 
of the licensee and the date of signing and sealing or 
stamping."   Staff should have not accepted these preliminary 
plans without them being fully compliant with the Code since 
permits will be required for this project.  The Planning 
Commission, the City Council or the public should never be 
presented with "PRELIMINARY" documents for review.  The 
engineer needs to take this seriously and be completely 
responsible for his plans by signing them. 

  
The Registered Professional Engineer only affixed his stamp on 
the page 26, Vesting Tentative Map No. 3190, whereas §6735 
requires that it, "shall appear on each sheet of the plans." 

Also, on Sheet T1 (page 36 of the staff report) it shows; 

CIVIL ENGINEER: RRM DESIGN GROUP 

3765 S. HIGUERA STREET, SUITE 102 

SAN LUIS OBISPO, CA 93401 

CONTACT: TIM WALTERS  

Mr. Walters is not a registered civil engineer.  

  



In January and February of 2023, the City of Morro Bay 
experienced unexpected rainfall that flooded part of the city. The 
landslide zone above 3300 Panorama Drive was being closely 
watched by citizens in north Morro Bay as we witnessed topsoil 
movement in several areas above Panorama Drive.  

  
Who is liable if the proposed housing development has 

unexpected earth movement that causes damage to homes or 
injury to people? 

  
We feel this hearing should be postponed until all of the required 
studies have been completed and placed on the City website in 
order to provide informed comments about the proposed housing 
development at 3300 Panorama Drive.  

  
Thank you for your time and we look forward to working with the 
applicant and city staff on this project.  

  
Sincerely, 

  
Donald and Kristen Headland 

Morro Bay Resident  

  
  
Sent from my iPad 

 



 
To:Planning Commission 

Tue 11/7/2023 8:03 AM 
Once again, the question of water to service the proposed buildings. Where is the source of 
for the additional demand? 
 
Trinidad appears to be the primary road into this development. Trinidad is a very narrow 
road that is poorly maintained. Many children live and play in this family friendly 
neighborhood. 
 
The proposed map looks like a mini City of Paradise with very limited egress. Fire, landslide, 
or other emergencies must be taken into account for those needing to escape.  
 
Is this hill stable enough to be built upon? 
 
Thank you, 
 
John Bodden 

  

 



Dana Swanson 
To:Planning Commission 

Tue 11/7/2023 11:25 AM 

 
20231107112400369.pdf 
2 MB 
 

Good morning Commissioners and staff, 
  
Ed Griggs hand-delivered the attached comments and asked that they be included in the record for Item 
C-1 on tonight’s agenda.  
  
Sincerely, 
Dana Swanson 
City Clerk 
City of Morro Bay 
Phone (805) 772-6205 
dswanson@morrobayca.gov 

 























Leslie Wyss  
To:Planning Commission 

Tue 11/7/2023 10:34 AM 
Dear Commissioners, 
 
I am writing to request that you delay final permitting of the proposed development 
at 3300 Panorama St. in north Morro Bay to allow for further study of serious issues. 
 
There are many social and environmental considerations that have not been adequately 
addressed. Such as: 

• Greatly increased traffic in a quiet residential area with the presence of many 
pedestrians and no sidewalks 

• The sub standard condition of existing roads, and other infrastructure 
• Stability of the hillside above the development and danger of slides 
• Character of the development does not fit into the existing community. 

The character of the existing community is high density, and very close knit. My husband 
and I moved here 1.5 years ago from Paso Robles. I have never known so many neighbors in 
any previous residence. The presence of a gated community, separate from the rest of the 
neighborhood does not fit. Any future development should be the extension of existing 
streets and addition of new homes, where safe. This solution is simple and it makes sense to 
maintain the character of a beloved neighborhood.  
 
Thank you for your consideration. 
Sincerely, 
Leslie Wyss 

 

 



Jeffrey Heller  
To:Planning Commission 

Mon 11/6/2023 7:40 PM 
Dear Commissioners 
I had hoped to attend tomorrow night's meeting---but have appointments all day in Los 
Angeles and will probably not return in time. You are all doing an outstanding job! 
 
Have a great meeting---and I look forward to hearing about it! 
 
Jeff Heller 
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3300 Panorama site

Eleanor Crane 
Tue 11/7/2023 1:54 PM
To:​Planning Commission <planningcommission@morrobayca.gov>​

[Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn why
this is important at https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

CAUTION: This is an external email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

RRM Design is asking to over build the proposed housing at 3300 Panorama.  The greed in the amount
of homes for developer profit is very disturbing.  I have several concerns:

It is my understanding that our current sewer system cannot handle the proposed 60+ homes.  How is
this being addressed?

There are only two streets for ingress and egress into and out of north Morro Bay:  San Jacinto and Yerba
Buena.  Currently residents have to jockey tightly to make it through the signals.  Adding more cars is
going to create tension and accidents.  What is being done to alleviate this?

There is obviously insufficient parking for the proposed hosing complex with no street parking.  This
forces the owners to seek parking down the hill.  There is only room for one car to park in front of
existing homes.  Limited guest parking is inadequate.  To afford homes in Morro Bay takes a two income
family, which means more cars.  What happens when the family teen gets a car?

There will be a substantial increase in street traffic past existing homes which is currently used by
children, pets and walkers.  This is a recipe for accidents.

We were told the large trees near the northern rear of the proposed development would not be cut
down.  According to the site as proposed, they would be cut down to cram more homes on the site.

Residents in north Morro Bay pay taxes, etc.  how about ceasing the idea that it’s OK to do low standard
streets and projects.
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Comments on 3300 Panorama project

Karl Schoettler 
Tue 11/7/2023 2:24 PM
To:​Planning Commission <planningcommission@morrobayca.gov>​

Some people who received this message don't often get email from  Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This is an e ternal email. Please take care when clicking links or opening attachments.

Dear Planning Commissioners
 
Thank you for giving close attention to this important project (the 3300 Panorama project).  You do not have an
easy job when it comes to analyzing developments such as this one.
 
It’s easy to want to put a city like Morro Bay under glass and have no change, but if that had happened then none
of the homeowners and residents speaking to you now would even be here.  I believe that with the changes made
(significantly reducing the number of lots (below the permitted density) the project will be able to fit into the
neighborhood and respect the surroundings and environment.  
 
The developer has agreed to mitigate any traffic issues that occur.  And of course, no new development can occur
without traffic concerns being raised.  That’s the case regardless of where we are talking about Morro Bay or any
other city.
 
Please continue to analyze the pay close attention to comments that are made about the project, but I believe you
now have a design that deserves approval.
 
Sincerely
 
Karl Schoettler
Zanzibar Terrace condominiums
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